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“Chapter 991: 224: face-smacking, Big Brother Ye or you, Big Brother Ye! 3”

Cen Hai nodded. “I just heard director Zhao and master five talking on the phone. That’s what they
said.”

“Hearing that, Cen Hu ran over from area A. “What are you guys talking about? Miss Ye is coming?””

“’F * ck! Are you serious? Miss ye is coming to our base? When? I’'m leaving work in two minutes. No, |
have to find professor Yue and work for another two hours!””

“Where is Miss Ye?”

“Soon, Cen Jiang and Cen Hai were surrounded by a group of people.”

“Ever since ye Zao came to the base last time, he had become the legend of the base.”

“One minute to crack the laser beam in Area C, and three minutes to fix the flaws in the design
drawings.”

“Not to mention in this base, even if they searched all over China, they would not be able to find a
second person.”

Many people who had never seen ye Zao could not wait to see him once.

“When Tang Xue passed by the technology department, she happened to see this scene. She frowned
slightly and felt a little uncomfortable.”



“Until now, she still did not understand how ye Zao could be so powerful.”

“From the entertainment industry to the technology industry, to the live broadcast industry, Ye Zao had
dabbled in all of them, and they were all very outstanding.”

“It was as if there was nothing in this world that she did not want to do, and nothing that she could not
do well.”

“Tang Xue looked at the village 2 that ye Zao had starred in, and there were even comments under the
comments that Ye Zao was a world-crossing master.”

But was this really ye Zao's true ability?

Was there really such a perfect person in the world?

“Before ye Zao appeared, Tang Xue was the most popular person in the base. However, ever since ye
Zao appeared, the radiance on Tang Xue seemed to have disappeared all of a sudden.”

“In the past, the most common words she heard were, “Sister Xue is so amazing!””

“Sister Xue is going to break the record again!”

“Your sister Xue is still your sister Xue!”

And Now?

“The most common words she heard were, “If only Miss Ye were here!””

“Miss Ye will definitely be able to solve this problem!”



“I wonder if Miss Ye will join our laboratory.”

“Miss Ye...”

“No matter what happened, everyone habitually compared her to Ye Zao.”

The word “Ye Zao”had now become Tang Xue’s nightmare.

“Actually, this was not anyone’s fault.”

“There were not many girls in the laboratory to begin with. After everyone witnessed ye Zao’s abilities
and saw other girls, they would subconsciously compare the two of them.”

“Thinking of this, Tang Xue bit her lip. Her eyes were filled with unwillingness, but she still tried her best
to act as if nothing had happened. She walked in front of everyone and said with a smile, “Is Miss Ye
Coming?””

Cen Jiang hurriedly nodded. “That’s right. Miss Ye is coming!”
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“Tang Xue said, “That’s great. Once Miss Ye comes, we’ll have a backbone.

“Cen Hu said, “Do you guys think that Miss Ye is more powerful, or is the Big Boss YC from the science
and technology world more powerful?””

“Hearing this, there was a moment of silence in the air.”

Everyone knew that YC was a big boss in the science and technology world.

It was also the dark horse that crushed c nation in the science and technology competition.



“Although ye Zhuo was very powerful, she had not entered the science and technology competition
before after all.”

Tang Xue did not say anything. A strange look flashed in her eyes.

“Jiang Yue said, “It should be YC boss who is more powerful, right? After all, he is the boss who crushed
C Nation...””

“Tang Xue smiled and said, “As a girl, Miss Ye is also very impressive. Not everyone can reach the level of
YC Boss.””

“’Sister Xue is right.”Cen Hai nodded. “After all, Boss is a boss. But Miss Ye is also very powerful. At the
very least, there is no one in our base who is more powerful than her!””

“Right.”

Di —

“At this moment, the laboratory door was opened.”

Two figures walked in from outside.

“”Master Five, Miss Ye.””

Everyone immediately went up to welcome them.

“Cen Hu looked at Cen Hai by the side, he lowered his voice and said, “Is this the legendary Miss Ye? She
looks so young! | don’t know what brand of skincare products she uses. I'll ask her later and buy a set for
my girlfriend.”Such a powerful skincare product.., his girlfriend would definitely be ten years younger
after using it.”



“’It's not that she looks young. She’s already young,”Cen Hai said. “Miss Ye is only twenty years old this
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year.

“Twenty years old?”Cen Hu exclaimed. “Nine years younger than sister Xue?”

“He had thought that ye Zao was definitely older than Tang Xue. After all, ye Zao’s strength was evident
here.”

He did not expect that ye Zao was even younger than Tang Xue!

How on earth did she do it so well?

“’Yes,”cen hai continued, “That’s why | said that Miss Ye is amazing and promising at a young age!””

“Chapter 992: 224: a slap in the face. Big Brother Ye is still you, Big Brother Ye! 4”

He was still in university when he was 20 years old.

Ye Zhuo was able to take charge of the laboratory when he was 20 years old.

It was really infuriating to compare people!

“Cen Hu gulped, not knowing what to say. ”

“After Cen Shaoging arrived, director Zhao and professor Yue immediately came over to welcome him.
“Master five, | called you over this time because | have something to discuss with you.” ”



“”Elder Zhao, please speak.” ”

“Director Zhao continued, “It’s about the international science and Technology Exhibition. The Science
and Technology exhibition will be held in a few days. The International Department is already urging the
list of names. We haven’t arranged for a suitable person to go over yet.” ”

“Cen Shaoqing’s thin lips parted slightly. “I’ll go over to the international exhibition this time, and then
professor Yue and Professor Wang will go over as well. I'll have to trouble you with the base.” ”
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“Director Zhao nodded and continued, “Then there’s still one more person left.

“Tang Xue narrowed her eyes. “Why don’t we ask Miss Ye to go too? It just so happens that the
international exhibition is in time for the winter vacation. Miss Ye’s talent is outstanding, so she’ll
definitely be able to help!””

Professor Yue frowned slightly.

She had always felt that Tang Xue was a person who knew her limits.

Why would she say such inconsiderate words today?

Send Ye Zao over?

That was an international exhibition.

Perhaps even Dr. YC would appear.

What was ye Zao going over?

Was he embarrassing himself?



“Although ye Zao had dazzled everyone at the base last time,. ”

Professor Yue still felt that it was strange.

How Old was ye Zao?

She hadn’t even graduated from university. was her ability really that terrifying?

Perhaps this was just a self-directed play by Cen Shaoqing to get them to accept ye Zao.

Tang Xue and professor Yue had the same thoughts.

It was precisely because she doubted ye Zao that she suggested that Ye Zao go together!

“If ye Zao lost face at the Science and Technology Exhibition, then it would be interesting. ”

Tang Xue’s lips curled up without a trace.

Cen Shaoqging turned to look at ye Zao. “Do you want to Go Together?”

Ye Zao Thought for a moment. “What’s the exact date?”

“’The afternoon of the day after tomorrow,”director Zhao replied. ”

Ye Zao nodded. “Sure.” It just so happened that she had nothing to do during that period of time.

“Upon hearing this, professor Yue’s expression turned ugly. ”



Ye Zao was overestimating himself.

Did she know what the science and Technology exhibition meant?

She was probably going to embarrass Cen Shaoqing!

“Professor Yue smiled and said, “Master Five, can you ask Xiaoxue to go with me?””

He asked Tang Xue to go with him because he wanted to substitute ye Zao.

“If ye Zao caused any trouble at the science and Technology Exhibition, he could ask Tang Xue to make
up for it immediately. ”

“Hearing this, Tang Xue was delighted. ”

She knew that Professor Yue would not let her down.

“After saying this, professor Yue added, “I’'m not feeling well at the moment. If | let Xiaoxue go, she can
take care of me at the same time.” ”
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“Cen Shaogqing nodded. “Then, let Tang Xue go too.

“’Thank you, Fifth Master.” ”

On the other side.

At the Xi family home.



“After getting along with Aunt Lang for a while, little half moon still resisted. She didn’t even let Aunt
Lang take a hit.”

“Aunt Lang was very uncomfortable. She stood up and said, “I’'m going out for a walk.” ”

“Yang Jiao said, “Sister, don’t worry. It’s not that Little Half Moon doesn’t like you, she just doesn’t
understand you yet.” ”

“MMM.” Aunt Lang nodded.

“It was dark outside, and a cool breeze blew in, clearing up Aunt Lang’s mind. ”

Inside the house.

“Yang Jiao was lecturing Little Half Moon. “Little Half Moon, that person just now is your mother. Don’t
be afraid of her. She’ll be heartbroken if you do this.” ”
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“Xi Weiyue smiled. “Mother, Sister Half Moon just came back, don’t force her.

“Xi Weiyue reached out to Little Half Moon. “Sister Half Moon, let me take you to rest, okay?” ”

Little Half Moon gulped and reached out to take Xi Weiyue’s hand.

Xi Weiyue took little half moon upstairs to rest.

Yang Jiao and Xi Weiyue looked at each other and saw the scheming look in each other’s eyes.

“After a while, Aunt Lang came in. “Where’s Little Half Moon?” ”



Yang Jiao smiled. “She went upstairs to rest with Weiyue.”

Aunt Lang nodded and went upstairs.

The door to the room was closed.
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“Aunt Lang knocked on the door. “It’'s aunt, right? The door isn’t locked. Just come in.

Aunt Lang pushed the door open and went in.

Xi Weiyue and Little Half Moon sat on the bed.

“When they saw Aunt Lang come in.., xl weiyue smiled and said, “Maybe it has something to do with her
past experience. These days, Sister Half Moon has been letting people accompany her to sleep. Since
you’re here, since you're here, then it’s your turn to accompany Sister Half Moon.” ”

“’No, no, no, don’t let her go.”Little Banyue gripped XI Weiyue’s clothes tightly. ”

“Chapter 993: 224: a slap in the face. Big Ye is still you, Big Ye! 5”

“Xi Weiyue lowered her head to persuade little half moon, “Sister Half Moon, aunt is your mother. Don’t
worry, she won’t hurt you.””

“No...”little half moon looked at Aunt Lang with fear in her eyes.

“Aunt Lang said, “Since Little Half Moon doesn’t want me to accompany her, then I'll go out first.
Weiyue, I'll have to trouble you.””



“XI weiyue smiled and said, “Look at what you’re saying. We’re all family, what trouble are you talking
about?””

Aunt Lang glanced at Little Half Moon and turned to walk out of the door.

Xi Weiyue looked at Aunt Lang’s back and narrowed her eyes slightly.

“About two hours later, Xi Weiyue came out of the room yawning.”

“Just as she walked out, Aunt Lang came up to her. “Little Half Moon is asleep?””

Xi Weiyue was stunned. “You’re not asleep yet?”

”MMM."
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“XI weiyue answered, “Sister Half Moon is already asleep. You can go in and see her.

“’Okay.” Aunty Lang continued, “Weiyue, thank you for being so nice to Little Half Moon... | don’t know
how to thank you.””

“With Little Half Moon’s current state, if it were anyone else, they would definitely despise her.”

“However, not only did XI weiyue not despise her, she was even so kind to little half moon. She coaxed
little half moon to sleep and even personally fed her when she was eating...”

Aunt Lang was really grateful to her.

“When XI weiyue patted aunt lang, “Aunty, we’re a family. It’s not a big deal for me to do this as long as
you’re willing to forgive my dad.””
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“Aunt Lang said, “l don’t have any grudges against your father anymore.

“” Aunty, thank you.”XI weiyue continued, “If my father knew, he would definitely be very happy.

“At the end of her sentence, Xi Weiyue sighed, “Aunty, perhaps you don’t know, in order to find Sister
Half Moon, my father spent a lot of effort and almost transferred the company out. Now, although the
company is saved, it’s still greatly damaged. It lost 200 million, and it won’t be able to recover in a short
time.””

“There’s such a Thing?”Aunty Lang was stunned.

“Xi Weiyue nodded. “Don’t look at how my father didn’t say anything. In fact, he hid all his troubles in
his heart.””

Aunty Lang frowned deeply

“Obviously, she had never thought about this before.”

“Xi Weiyue Glanced at Aunty Lang and continued, “Unfortunately, | can’t help my father much! If only |
had 200 million. Even if | didn’t have 200 million, it would be good to be able to enter the financial world
smoothly.””

“Aunty Lang looked up at Xi Weiyue and comforted her, “Weiyue, don’t be too anxious. | believe your
dad will definitely be able to get through this.””

Hearing that.

Xi Weiyue was stunned.

200 million was nothing to ye Langhua.



“After all, she still had a gold mine in her hands.”

“As long as ye Langhua called out that gold mine map, not to mention 200 million, even 1 billion
wouldn’t be a problem.”

“But now, not only did ye Langhua not mention anything about the gold mine map, she also did not tell
her about the Shunxi financial group, helping her smoothly enter the financial world.”

What did ye Langhua mean by this?

Xi Muwen had lost 200 million just to look for half a month.

But Ye Langhua did not seem to see this.

Just a few comforting words and she wanted to let this go?

“Xi Weiyue tried her best to suppress the anger in her heart, she sighed and said, “As a child, how can |
not be anxious? Seeing my father worrying about the company every day, yet he still has to force a smile
in front of us, | feel very sorry for him. It’s all my fault that I'm useless. If | can successfully enter the
financial world, then he won’t have to worry so much.””

“Don’t worry.” Aunt Lang held Xi Weiyue's hand. “All of this will pass.”

“Xi Weiyue held Aunt Lang’s hand tightly. She looked like she wanted to say something but hesitated.
“Aunt, there’s something | don’t know whether to ask or not.””

“’You ask,”Aunt Lang said. “We’re all family. Just say what you have. There’s no need to hide it.””

Xi Weiyue nodded. “Then I'll ask.”

“Ask away.”



“Xi Weiyue hesitated, then, she said, “I heard that you and the head of the Shunxi Financial Group are
old friends? “Although | know it’s not good to do this, | really have no choice now. | want to help my
father. If you know the head of the Zhao Financial Group, can you help me introduce the head of the
Zhao Financial Group?””
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“Since ye Langhua didn’t mention anything about the Shunxi Financial Group, she could only bring it up.’

“Aunt Lang shook her head. “Weiyue, if | knew Master Zhao, | would definitely introduce him to you
even if you didn’t have to tell me. But | really don’t know him.”Ever since the day Old Master Ye was
about to leave the financial world.., ye Langhua had no intention of going back.”

“Chapter 994: 224: face-smacking, Big Ye or you, Big Ye! 6"

“Upon hearing this, Xi Weiyue held back her anger.”

She had initially thought of playing the family card with Ye Langhua. Ye Langhua would definitely tell her
everything about the Shunxi financial group without any reservations.

She did not expect that at this time.

Ye Langhua was still dead set on being stubborn!

“Ye Langhua kept saying that he treated them as a family, but when it came to serious matters, he
would always push back!”

Hypocrite!

This damn old woman was simply hypocritical to the extreme.



It was disgusting.

Her daughter deserved to die outside.

Retribution!

This was her retribution.

“Even though she had scolded Aunt Lang a few hundred times in her heart, Xi Weiyue still maintained a
smile on her face. “Since aunt doesn’t know Master Zhao, then forget it. It's getting late, you should rest
early. I'll go back to my room first.” ”

Aunt Lang nodded.

Xi Weiyue had just returned to her room when Xi Muwen walked in. “What did your Aunt Say?”

“Xi Weiyue's expression was a little unsightly. “She said that she doesn’t know Master Zhao of the
Shunxi Financial Group. | said that the company lost 200 million, and she has no intention of taking out
the gold mine map! | think she just wants to burn the bridge after crossing the river!””

“Hearing such an answer, Xi Muwen was not surprised. “We were too impatient. We still have to take
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things slowly.

“After being married to ye Langhua for so many years, Xi Muwen knew ye Langhua too well. ”

“If she could reveal the secret of the Shunxi Financial Group so easily, she would not have waited until

”

now.

“After that, Xi Muwen continued, “Stay at home for the next few days and spend more time with your
aunt and half a month.” ”



Xi Weiyue nodded.

Two days later.

“Ye Zhuo, Cen Shaoqing, Professor Yue, Professor Wang, and Tang Xue boarded the plane to Country C.

”

“Six hours later, they arrived at C Nation’s central airport on time. ”

It was 10:30 a.m. in C Nation.

“Cen Shaoqing had just gotten off the plane when he received a call. He turned to look at Ye Zhuo.
“Leader, go with them to the hotel first. | have something to take care of.” ”

“Okay.”Ye Zhuo nodded slightly.

“Ye Zhuo, Professor Yue, and professor Wang arrived at the hotel. ”

Cen Shaoqing did not come back until the afternoon.

At three o’clock in the afternoon.

“Tang Xue came to look for ye Zao. “Miss Ye, Professor Yue asked me to come and ask you. She wants to
go to the science and Technology Center for a walk. Do you want to go?” ”

Ye Zao nodded slightly. “Yes.”



Professor Yue was already waiting for Tang Xue in the lobby downstairs.

“When he saw Tang Xue Bringing Ye Zao over, professor Yue frowned without a trace. ”

“She had asked Tang Xue to ask ye Zao just to go through the formalities. Otherwise, she wouldn’t have
been able to answer to Cen Shaoging. ”

He didn’t expect ye Zao to really follow them.

“Professor Yue's expression didn’t change. “Miss Ye, Xiao Xue, you're here. The car is already waiting
outside. Let’s go quickly.” ”

“The car was very fast. After half an hour, they arrived at their destination. ”

“Professor Yue turned to look at Ye Zhuo. “Miss Ye, Xiaoxue’s Hindi is pretty good. Remember to follow
her in a while. This technology center is very big. If you get lost, it’ll be troublesome.” ”

Hindi was a completely different language.

“Although ye Zhuo knew English, she definitely did not know Hindi. ”
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“Tang Xue smiled and said, “Professor Yue, don’t worry. I'll take good care of Miss Ye.

“Professor Yue nodded and said, “Then let’s go in.

The Science and technology exhibition was about to begin. Many people from all over the world had
gathered at the science and Technology Center.

“Suddenly, professor Yue's eyes lit up as if he had seen something. “Master Aiwen!” ”



Master Aiwen?

“Hearing this, Tang Xue looked at Professor Yue in surprise. “You mean master aiwen from country P?””

Master Aiwen was a big shot in the scientific and technological world.

Tang Xue only heard his voice and did not see him. She did not expect to hear Master Aiwen’s name in
the scientific and technological center today.

Professor Yue immediately nodded. “It's master aiwen! You Didn’t hear wrongly!”

Professor Yue had cooperated with Master Aiwen once three years ago.

“After saying this, professor Yue turned to look at ye Zao, making him look indifferent. He thought that
ye Zao did not know Aiwen, then, he said, “Master Aiwen is a level one master of Science and
technology in country P. His ability can be compared to that of Dr. YC in the country!””

Ye Zao’s eyebrows remained the same. “We know each other.”

Know each other?

Professor Yue frowned without leaving a trace.

A mocking look flashed across his eyes.

Ye Zao said that she knew Master Aiwen?

But did master Aiwen know who she was?

Tang Xue also glanced at ye Zao.



This ye Zao really dared to brag about anything!

“He wasn't afraid that if he said too much, he would hurt his back. ”

“At this moment, master aiwen, who was chatting with others, suddenly glanced over and quickly
walked over.”

Professor Yue didn’t expect Master Aiwen to suddenly walk over.

“Could it be that master aiwen still had an impression of her, so he specially came to greet her?”

“Just as professor Yue thought that Master Aiwen had come to greet her, master Aiwen stopped in front
of ye Zhuo and said excitedly, “Miss Ye! It’s really you! | thought | was seeing things!” ”

“Chapter 995: 225: The Legend of Ranito, Ye Zhuo is actually Dr. YC! 1”

Professor Yue and Tang Xue were dumbfounded when they saw this scene.

Master Aiwen actually came to greet ye Zhuo!

Neither of them thought that ye Zhuo and professor Yue really knew each other.

How did ye Zhuo Know Master Aiwen?

“Before the two of them could react, master aiwen continued, “Miss Ye, this is your first time in C
Nation, you must let me do my best as a host!””



It was also at this time that Professor Yue realized that Master Aiwen and ye Zhuo were actually
speaking Mandarin.

“She remembered that the last time she worked with Master Aiwen, Master Aiwen was still speaking
Hindi.”

“In order to work with Master Aiwen, she had learned Hindi for more than a year.”

She did not expect that master aiwen would speak Mandarin so fluently in just three years.

“Moreover, if she did not hear wrongly, master Ai Wen had always used honorifics to ye Zhuo.”

He kept calling her ‘you’.

Who Was Master Ai Wen?

A big shot in C Nation’s science and Technology Industry!

“But now, master Ai Wen was so respectful to ye Zhuo.”

“If she had not seen it with her own eyes, professor Yue would never believe that it was true! ”

She even pinched her thigh hard because of this.

It hurt.

This wasn’t a dream.

“Faced with Master Aiwen’s invitation, Ye Zao tactfully declined. “Thank you, | appreciate it. But | may
not have time today. We have other plans later.” ”



“’That’s such a pity!”Master aiwen continued, “Then when are you free? Why don’t we chat on
Instagram?””

Instagram was a multinational software.
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“Ye Zao smiled and said, “Sure.

“’Okay!”Master Ai Wen nodded. Just as he was about to say something else, he was called away by his
assistant. As he walked forward, he turned to look at ye Zao and said, “Miss Ye, remember to reply me
on INS!””

“Last year, he had sent many messages to ye Zao on INS, wanting to discuss academic knowledge with
her. However, Ye Zao was too busy and had almost no time to log in to INS. Naturally, he did not reply to
any of the messages he sent. ”

It was not easy to see ye Zhuo in person this time. Master Aiwen did not want to miss such a good
opportunity.

Ye Zhuo was too amazing.

To use a Chinese phrase to describe it:

Listening to a word from a gentleman is better than studying for ten years.

“In order to be able to communicate normally with ye Zhuo, Master Aiwen even went to learn
Mandarin. ”

“In the past, it was always others who accommodated him. ”

“Master Aiwen did not expect that one day, in order to accommodate a person, he would learn a certain
language. ”



“Moreover, this person was a very young girl. ”

“After Master Aiwen left, professor Yue looked at ye Zhuo with a complicated expression. “Miss Ye, how
do you know Master Aiwen? Is it because of master five?” ”

Professor Yue thought for a long time and it seemed that this was the only explanation.

Master Aiwen was a well-known figure in the world of science and technology. Ye Zhuo had not even
stepped into the world of science and technology.

How could these two people know each other?

Just thinking about it did not seem possible.

Ye Zhuo nodded slightly. “Yes.”

She and master aiwen had met at the technology competition last year. Cen Shaoqing and master aiwen
were very good friends. There was nothing wrong with saying that it was because CEN Shaoging knew
Master Aiwen.

“Upon hearing this, professor Yue's eyes flashed with such a look. ”

She really thought that ye Zao had some ability.

So it was really because of Cen Shaoging.

Tang Xue also heaved a sigh of relief.



Now it seemed that Master Aiwen was not respectful to ye Zao. The person he was truly respectful to
was Cen Shaoqing.

“If it was not for CEN Shaoqing, Master Aiwen probably would not even know who ye Zao was. ”

“Thinking of this, Tang Xue felt a lot better.”

“If she was Cen Shaoqing’s girlfriend today, then master aiwen would be equally respectful to her.”

“When Cen Shaoging was a non-marriage activist in the past, Tang Xue had never thought of this. ”

But now it was different.

Cen Shaoging was no longer the CEN Shaoqing of the past.

“As the saying goes, flowers never bloom for a hundred days. ”

Who knew if ye Zao could accompany Cen Shaoqing to the end!

“Before Cen Shaoging and Ye Zhuo got married, anyone would have a chance. ”

“Professor Yue continued, “Let’s go over there and take a look. Our products will be displayed there
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tomorrow.

“Ye Zhuo looked at his phone. “Professor Yue, | still have to go out for a while. You and Miss Tang don’t
have to wait for me. I'll go back to the hotel myself.” ”

Professor Yue turned to look at Ye Zhuo. “C country has been quite chaotic recently. Why Don’t you
have Xiaoxue go with you?”



Ye Zhuo's eyes were indifferent. “There’s no need to trouble Miss Tang. I'll go alone.”

No need?

Professor Yue furrowed his brows without a trace. Ye Zhuo really knew how to cause trouble for her.

“Chapter 996: 225: became a legend of ranidou, Ye Zao was actually Dr. YC! 2"

“C country was a weapons country, its citizens were allowed to carry guns, and there was serious racial
discrimination, so the security was not as good as in the country.”

“Ye Zao was just a little girl, and she did not speak C country’s language. If anything happened, she
would not even have a place to cry.”

“Moreover, ye Zao came out with her.”

“If anything really happened to ye Zao, Cen Shaoging would definitely be the first to look for her!”

“When the time came, who would bear the responsibility?”

“Professor Yue continued, “Although English is the world’s common language, there are not many
people who speak English in C nation. Xiaoxue’s English and Hindi are both very good. | feel more at ease
with her by your side.””

Ye Zhuo was not Tang Xue.

“Tang Xue knew Hindi and also knew self-defense techniques. With Tang Xue by Ye Zhuo’s side, Ye Zhuo
would definitely not be bullied. Otherwise, ye Zhuo would definitely be at a disadvantage. Of course”
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“Ye Zhuo said, “Professor Yue, you don’t have to worry. | know Hindi, so | won’t trouble Miss Tang.

Know Hindi?

“Hearing this, Professor Yue was stunned.”

Hindi was known as one of the top ten most difficult languages to learn in the world.

Ye Zao knew Hindi?

He was definitely bragging.

“Although he knew that ye Zao was bragging, professor Yue could not directly discredit ye Zao. No
matter what, Ye Zao was still Cen Shaoqing’s girlfriend, “Miss Ye, although you know Hindi, you’re not
familiar with C Nation after all. If anything were to happen, you would have someone to take care of
you, right?””

“Tang Xue looked at Professor Yue with a smile. “Professor Yue, since Miss Ye wants to go out on her
own, then you should let her go alone! Miss ye is not a child, she knows her limits.””

“This was C Nation, and Ye Zhuo was a single woman with a foreign face. It would be strange if nothing
happened while walking on the streets of C Nation!”

“When she thought of that scene, Tang Xue felt extremely happy.”

She had really tolerated ye Zao for too long along the way.

“At this moment, when she heard that ye Zao wanted to go out alone, Tang Xue wished that she could
leave immediately and disappear on the spot.”



“Professor Yue nodded. “Alright, then Miss Ye, you can go. If there are any problems, remember to call
us immediately.””

“She had already explained the problems that needed to be explained, and she had also said what
needed to be said. Ye Zao insisted on leaving, so there was nothing she could do.”

Ye Zao was an adult after all. She could not let her find a rope to tie ye Zao up.

“Looking at Ye Zao’s back, Tang Xue smiled and said, “Professor Yue, you don’t have to worry about Miss
Ye. Miss ye is so powerful. Nothing will happen to her.””

“Professor Yue nodded. “It’s best if nothing happens.”If something really happened, Cen Shaoqing could
not blame her.”

C country was a very beautiful country.

It was the beginning of autumn in C country. The streets were lined with golden fallen leaves. It looked
very artistic.

Ye Zhuo took two photos with his phone.

“At this moment, his phone suddenly rang.”

Ye Zhuo picked up the phone slowly. “Hello.”
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“’Don’t panic, I'll be there soon.
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“After hanging up the phone, Ye Zhuo reached out to hail a taxi. “Please head to ranidou.



“As soon as he said that, the driver looked behind him. A look of obvious surprise flashed across his
eyes.”

He did not expect that a girl from the east could speak Hindi so well.

”Okay.”

“After a while, the driver asked curiously, “Beautiful Lady, are you Chinese?””
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“Ye Zao’s tone was shallow. “I’'m Chinese, not Chinese.

The driver was stunned.

He had thought ye Zao was of Chinese descent when he saw how good ye Zao’s Hindi was.

“So you grew up in C Nation?”The driver asked again.

“Not really.”

Not Really?

Then this little girl was too amazing.

“The driver said, “Your Hindi is really good. From your accent, | thought you were a local!””

“Thank you.”



“The driver adjusted the course and asked uncertainly, “By the way, did you say you’re going to
Ranito?"”

“Ranito was the largest casino in C Nation and the largest casino in the world. There were all kinds of
people in it, and it really didn’t seem like a place for a little girl. That was why the driver asked again.”

“Yes.”Ye Zao nodded slightly.

“After confirming that there was no problem with the address, the driver entered the address.”

“Half an hour later, the taxi stopped at the east gate of Ranidou. The driver turned to look at ye Zao.
“Beautiful miss, | wish you good luck.””

“Ye Zao thanked him, then took out a pair of sunglasses from his pocket and put it on his face. Then, he
pulled the hood of his hoodie over his head and walked into the casino.”
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“An! Is That You?”

Ye Zao looked back slightly and saw a young man with blond hair and blue eyes. “Carl?”

Carl immediately ran to Ye Zao's side. “It’s really you!”

Ye Zao adjusted his sunglasses. “Has it started inside?”

“It’s about time. Let’s go in quickly.”



“Okay.”Ye Zao nodded.

“Although Ranito was in C nation, because of its popularity, people from all over the world were
gathered here.”

Ye Zao changed all the money in his card into chips.

“After changing the chips, he followed Carl to the competition zone. ”

“This afternoon, there was a competition between C Nation’s King of gamblers and L Nation. At this
time, the competition zone was full of people. ”

It was almost impossible to get a single vote.

The battle between the two kings made the spectators especially excited.

Ye Zhuo and Carl walked to the corresponding seats. The staff gave them a number plate.

Everyone could place their bets with the number plate.

“Carl turned to look at Ye Zhuo. “An, who do you think will win?””

Ye Zhuo looked at the stage. “Place your bets on Hibbert.”

“Hibbert was the new gambling king of country L. Although his strength was not bad, it was obvious that
he was not up to par in this round of PK.”
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“Therefore, in this round, everyone placed their bets on China’s gambling king, Mande

“Hearing this answer, Carl said in surprise, “An, are you sure?” ”



Ye Zao picked up all the chips and handed them to Carl. “Place your bets on Hibbert.”

Carl gulped. “Okay.”

“Mandel! Mandel!”

“Come on!”

The audience below the stage were shouting Hibbert’s name.

“The host was holding a microphone, and the expression on his face was especially excited, “Between
the two gambling kings, who is the final winner?”? Judging from the cheers from the audience, it was
obvious that Mandel was better! Then, could our country’s new king of gamblers turn defeat into
victory? Oh! Oh My God! Hibbert called the bet! He called the bet! Our Mandel also called the bet!
Success or failure depends on this one move!” ”

Mandel looked at Hibbert without any special expression on his face.

This round.

He was going to win for sure!

“After the last card was dealt, the competition reached its most tense moment. The host held the
microphone tightly and said, “Now, the two king of Gamblers, please open your cards one by one!””

Mandel turned over his cards calmly.

“The host exclaimed in surprise, “Straight! Mandel is a Straight! What's looking at Hibbert? Oh My God!
Hibbert is actually a flush! Congratulations to the gambling king of Country L, Hibbert!” ”



The audience immediately exploded.

Who would have thought that Mandel would actually lose!

“After all, Mandel had been the gambling king for ten years. ”

“Hibbert! Hibbert!”

Everyone below the stage was shouting Hibbert’s name.

Hibbert calmly waved at everyone.

“Carl turned to look at Ye Zhuo. “An, how did you know that Hibbert would win?”Under the
circumstances just now, almost no one thought that Hibbert would win, but ye Zhuo firmly believed in
Hibbert. ”

“Ye Zhuo pushed up his sunglasses. “There’s an old saying in China, ‘a pot of water doesn’t make a
sound, but half the pot of water jingles."” ”

“Although Mandel was a powerful gambling king, he was too confident. ”

Excessive confidence would turn into conceit.

“That way, he did not put Hibbert in his eyes at all. ”

Little did he know that Hibbert had already killed people invisibly.

“”OH.”Carl nodded, not fully understanding, and then asked, “Who should | choose next?” ”

“Choose me.”



“Before Carl could react, ye Zao pressed the challenge button on his seat and slowly stood up. ”

“She was wearing sunglasses and a hat on her head. Although her face could not be seen clearly, her
imposing manner could not be ignored. ”

“In all the previous king of Gamblers’competitions, there had never been an audience who issued a
challenge to the winner. ”

This was the first time.

“If the ordinary people issued a challenge to the king of Gamblers, wouldn’t that be asking for a beating?

”

It could also be that people were stupid and had a lot of money!

“Not only the audience below the stage, but even the host was stunned. After a long time, he finally
reacted and reminded, “That lady, you just pressed the challenge button.” ”

“"Yes, | know.”Ye Zhuo's tone was shallow. ”

“The host gulped. “You mean, you want to challenge the King of Gamblers, Hibbert?” ”

“’Yes.”Ye Zhuo nodded slightly, picked up the chip box on the table, and walked up to the stage.”

Hibbert glanced at Ye Zhuo. “Are You Chinese?”

The host was stunned.

“Yes.”Ye Zhuo opened the box and poured all the chips inside onto the table.



Crash.

All the chips were worth five digits.

“Seeing that ye Zhuo was not joking, the host announced the rules of the competition. “Are the two of
you ready?””
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“Ready.”Ye Zao nodded slightly.

Hibbert nodded as well.

“The host continued, “Then | declare that the competition has officially begun!” ”

There was a flurry of discussion below the stage.

“Oh my God! Is this Chinese woman crazy?”

“Is there still a need to compete in this round?”

Carl took his chips and went to bet.

“Seeing Carl Bet all his chips on ye Zhuo, some enthusiastic onlookers could not help but advise him,
“Brother, Hibbert even won against Mandel. Do you think he will lose to a Chinese woman of unknown
origin?””



“| believe that An will not lose!”Carl said.

“That Chinese woman is called An?”

Carl nodded.

“On the competition stage, the blonde woman in the rabbit costume had already started to deal cards. ”

Ye Zao looked at the cards in his hand and chose to call.

Hibbert also called.

“In the end, the chips on the table increased. ”

“The host was extremely excited. “Next, please open your cards one by one! Oh My God! Hibbert’s is a
flush!””

A flush!

“In a poker game like Soha, a flush meant the cards in the same color and order.”

“Among the five cards, the probability of getting this card at the same time was extremely low. ”

No Wonder Hibbert would choose to bet five times.

Carl broke out in cold sweat when he saw Hibbert’s straight flush.

It’s over!



It's over!

“This time, Ye Zao was going to lose everything. ”

He should have stopped ye Zao just now.

What should he do now?

Carl was about to cry.

“At this moment, the sound of a cold breath suddenly appeared in the air. ”

Carl looked up and saw ye Zao’s cards on the big screen above his head.

“10,J,q,K,al”

It was even bigger than Hibbert’s flush.

It was a royal flush!

“The host was so excited that he could not speak. After a long while, he said, “Oh my God! This Miss Hua
Guo An’s cards are a royal flush! Congratulations to Miss Hua Guo An!””

“Ah!”Carl from the audience was so excited that he almost jumped up.

He was really too excited.

“Compared to the other people at the side, he was not as excited. ”



Who would have thought that a Chinese girl of unknown origin would actually win against Hibbert.

One had to know that they had all placed their bets on Hibbert just now.

Ye Zhuo stood up from his chair and looked at Hibbert. “Thank you for letting me win.”

Hibbert did not have any expression on his face.

He had lost.

“After defeating Mandel, he had actually lost to a little girl! ”

“After defeating Hibbert, ye Zao did not stay in the casino for long. He changed the chips into money
and gave Carl a third of it before leaving the casino. ”

“Carl looked at Ye Zao. “An, when are you going back to China?” ”
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“Ye Zao said, “In about three days.

“Then are we still coming tomorrow?”Carl continued to ask.

Ye Zao took out his earphones and put them on his ears. “Why? Haven’t you won enough today?”

Carl smiled embarrassedly.
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“Ye Zao continued, “Go back first. If there’s anything else, I'll contact you.



“Okay.”Carl nodded.

“Ye Zao turned around and went to the bathroom. When she came out again, the white hoodie she was
wearing had turned into a black windbreaker. It was a completely different outfit from before. ”

On the other side.

The spectator area on the third floor of Ranito Casino.
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“Hibbert dragged his heavy steps to the front of the rostrum. He bent down and said, “Minister, | lost.

“Minister Yaler sat at the head of the table with a cigar between his fingers. After a long while, he slowly
said, “Did you see how she attacked?” ”

“In this world, there was no real king of gamblers. It was like there was no real magic in the world, but it
was all about the speed of the fight. ”

Even Hibbert was the same.

He won against Mandel by cheating.

But he didn’t expect that he would lose to a little girl...

Hibbert shook his head. “l didn’t see it clearly.”

Minister Yalel frowned and turned to his assistant. “Go and bring the casino’s recording over.”

“Originally, the casino wanted to replace Mandel and let Hibbert firmly occupy the throne of the
gambling king. ”



“However, all of these plans were disrupted by ye Zao! ”

“Not only was the plan disrupted, but a huge sum of money was also taken away!”

Yalel could not swallow this resentment.

He wanted to see who sent this little girl.

“Under normal circumstances, he could deduce where she came from based on the method used. ”

Someone like her would definitely not be handed over by some nobody.

”Okay.”

“Soon, the assistant brought the video over. ”

The large screen played the scene from earlier.

The entire process did not take more than fifteen minutes.

“She sat opposite the gambling table with her back straight. She was wearing sunglasses and a hat, so it
was difficult to see her face clearly.”
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Yala turned to look at his assistant. “Slow it down by ten times.”



“Okay.”The assistant nodded.

“However, when the HD camera and the speed were slowed down by ten times, they still couldn’t
capture how she made her move.”

“Five times slower!”

“Ten times slower!”

“Ten times slower!”

“The assistant turned to look at Yaler. “Minister, this is already the slowest speed. We can’t be any
slower.””

Yaler’s expression was a little ugly.

“Hibbert’s hand speed was considered fast in the circle. When the camera was slowed down by ten
times, they could vaguely see some clues.”

“However, they could not see any flaws in this little Chinese girl.”

“What’s her name?”Yaler asked.

“Hibbert said, “An.””

“”An?”Yaler continued, “What’s her Chinese name?””

“’That’s not very clear,”Hibbert answered.”
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“Yaler raised his hand. “Alright, you can go back first.
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“After saying that, he turned to look at his assistant. “Go and bring this miss An up here.

”Okay.”

The assistant searched the entire casino but could not find ye Zhuo.

“When ya lei heard that ye Zhuo had disappeared, his face immediately darkened. “Go and check the
surveillance cameras!””

“We’ve checked the surveillance cameras but could not find him.”

“Ya Lei narrowed his eyes. “Go and issue a bounty! Even if we have to turn C nation upside down, we
have to find him!””

”YeS.”

“Ten minutes later, ye Zao saw his name on the bounty.”

An.

Chinese.

“An hour ago, he appeared at Ranito Casino.”

“Bounty: 1,089,7896.”

“”10,000,000,000,000.”Ye Zao raised his eyebrows slightly. “Why is it only 10,000,000?"”



She was only worth this little money?

What a joke!

Ye Zhuo clicked on it and the editor added the bounty.

“A minute later, ye Zhuo looked at the 11-figure bounty and rubbed his chin in satisfaction.”

“Ye Zhuo had just added the bounty when ya lei received the news. “It seems that An has quite a
number of enemies! Someone actually added 10,000,000,000 to take her life.””

On the other side.

Professor Yue and Tang Xue returned from the exhibition site. It was already evening.
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“Tang Xue said, “l don’t know if Miss Ye is back yet.

Professor Yue looked up at Tang Xue. “Did Miss Ye call you this afternoon?”

“Tang Xue took out her phone, and her face instantly turned pale. “T-professor Yue, my phone died and
turned off automatically...””

“Professor Yue frowned slightly, and an ominous premonition suddenly arose in his heart.”

“Tang Xue immediately said, “Let’s quickly go to Miss Ye’s room to take a look! If she’s not in her room,
then quickly call the police!””

Professor Yue followed Tang Xue to the door of Ye Zao’s room.

“They knocked for a long time, but no one opened the door.”



It seemed that ye Zao had not returned yet.

“She was a single girl, wandering in the streets of a foreign country. There was an 80% chance that
something had happened to her.”

Tang Xue’s eyes were filled with excitement.

Creak —

“At this moment, the door suddenly opened.”

“Ye Zhuo, who was wearing pajamas, appeared at the door. “Professor Yue, Miss Tang, what’s the
matter?””

“Upon seeing ye Zhuo, professor Yue heaved a sigh of relief. “Miss Ye, when did you come back?””

“”| just came back not long ago,”ye Zhuo said plainly.”

“Professor Yue continued, “Did anything happen?””
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“’It's good that you're fine.”Professor Yue was relieved. “Then, Miss Ye, you should rest well.””

”Okay,”

“After confirming that ye Zao was fine, professor Yue turned around and left.”



“Tang Xue stood where she was, a little confused.”

She had thought that something would definitely happen to Ye Zao.

“In order to make ye Zao not respond to her every day, she had specifically turned off her phone...”

She did not expect ye Zhuo to appear in front of her unscathed.

“Professor Yue took a few steps forward, but seeing that Tang Xue did not follow, he turned around and
said, “Little Xue, what are you daydreaming about? Let’s Go!””

Only then did Tang Xue react and follow Professor Yue's footsteps. “I'm here.”

The next day.

It was the day of the science and Technology Exhibition.

“Early in the morning, Ye Zhuo, professor Yue, Tang Xue, and the others arrived at the exhibition hall.”

It was different from yesterday.
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“Today, all the big shots gathered in the exhibition hal

“Yesterday, the god of Gamblers, An, became famous after a battle. He had completely become a legend
of ranito. At this time, many people were still talking about what happened at Ranito Casino.”

“’Have you heard? The God of Gamblers, An, came from China and actually won against Hibbert!””

“’Yesterday, a friend of mine was at the scene. It is said that An won this number!”Speaking up to this
point, the man stretched out five fingers.”



“The bounty on An’s head has already exceeded Hacker Z.”

“Ye Zao's expression was still as calm as ever, as if he had not heard these words at all.”

“Professor Yue looked at Ye Zao. “Miss Ye, in a while, snowy and | will go talk about the collaboration.
You are not familiar with them, so wait for us here.””

Ye Zao was just here to make up the numbers. Professor Yue did not intend to bring ye Zao to talk about
the collaboration.

The people at the science and technology exhibition today were all big shots from different countries.

Ye Zao's status was far from enough.

“As soon as professor Yue finished speaking, Tang Xue said, “Professor Yue, Aaron and Dr. Alva are
here!””

Professor Yue looked up. Aaron and Dr. Alva weren’t the only ones here.

Even the director of the exhibition hall was here.

“Professor Yue straightened his back and was about to greet him when the director walked past her to
Ye Zao and said respectfully, “Dr. YC! Why didn’t you inform US beforehand that you were coming!””

“Dr.YCV”

Dr. YC?

Ye Zhuo was actually Dr. YC.



Professor Yue’s expression was indescribable.

Tang Xue looked as if she had seen a ghost.

It was not until ye Zhuo was escorted into the VIP room of the exhibition hall that the two of them
reacted. They looked at each other and saw disbelief in each other’s eyes.

Professor Yue looked at Tang Xue. “What did the director and Dr. Alva Call Miss Ye Just Now?”
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“Tang Xue's face was pale. “Well, it seems to be Dr. YC...

Chapter 1000: 225: She’s Too Good for me

Dr. YC!

Professor Yue and Tang Xue didn’t expect Ye Zhuo to be Dr. YC!

“Dr. Carroll, Dr. Charlie, and Dr. Barney who won the Science and Technology Competition!”

“As everyone knew, country P was the country with the most advanced technology. Therefore, the top
three winners of the annual science and Technology Conference were almost all taken by these three
people.”

“However, at last year’s science and Technology Conference, Dr. YC shocked the entire science and
technology industry and directly crushed the three giants of country P.”

He became the Dark Horse of the industry!



It made all the science and technology people go crazy.

Even Professor Yue was a fan of Dr. YC.

Her only regret in life was that she did not participate in the science and technology competition that
day to see Dr. YC’s grace.

But she did not expect that Ye Zhuo was actually Dr. YC.

Oh My God.

What did she do in front of Ye Zhuo these days?

She remembered what she had done in the past few days.

Professor Yue was stunned on the spot.

“He could not react for a long time, and his heart was very confused. ”

Tang Xue’s mood was also very complicated.

She had thought that ye Zhuo’s most powerful identity was Cen Shaoqing’s girlfriend.

She did not expect that she was actually Dr. YC.

“Dr. YCD, who stood at the top of the scientific and technological world!”

“At this moment, a low voice suddenly appeared in the air, “Professor Yue, where is Zao Zao?” ”



Professor Yue came to his senses at this moment and turned back to look.

He saw a slender figure appear behind him.

His facial features were cold and handsome. He wore a plain robe and held a string of bright red
Buddhist beads in his hand.

“The skeleton of a foreigner was bigger than that of a Chinese person, and he was much taller than a
Chinese person. However, standing here, not only was he not shorter than a group of foreigners, he was
even taller.”

“In the crowded exhibition hall, he stood out like a crane among chickens!”

“It was clearly a very casual posture, but it exploded with a powerful aura.”

It was beyond the reach of others!

“Professor Yue was stunned at first, then he said, “Fifth Master, you’re back! Miss ye was called over by
the director and Dr. Alva.” ”

“l got it.”Cen Shaoqing nodded slightly and walked inside.

“Fifth Master!”

Professor Yue called out to Cen Shaoqing’s back.

“Speak.”Cen Shaoqing said concisely.

“Professor Yue gulped and continued, “Fifth Master, Miss Ye, Miss Ye is Dr.y, YC?” ”



“How did you know?”Ye Zhuo had always kept a low profile and almost never took the initiative to talk
about these things.

Even Cen Shaoging only knew that she was from YC because he gave her an award.

It really was.

Ye Zao really was.

Professor Yue nodded with difficulty. “I just heard Dr. Alva and the director call her that.”

“Cen Shaoging nodded slightly. “That’s right, she is Dr. YC.” ”

“CEN Fifth Master!”

“Fifth Master!”

“At this moment, many big shots of science and technology saw CEN Shaoging and took the initiative to
come over to greet him.”

Professor Yue stood rooted to the ground.

“His face alternated between green and white, looking very ugly. ”

Ye Zao was Dr. YC.

No Wonder Ye Zao was so powerful.



No Wonder Ye Zao could easily fix the flaws in the design drawings.

It was all her fault for judging the heart of a gentleman with a petty heart.

“Thinking of her words and deeds these days, professor Yue wished he could slap that stupid himself to
death.”

“Professor Yue lowered his head and looked at Tang Xue. “Xiaoxue, in a while, we’ll go apologize to Miss
Ye.” ”

Tang Xue had mixed feelings in her heart. She felt so uncomfortable that she could hardly breathe.

She always felt that she was comparable to ye Zao.

“But now, Ye Zao was actually Dr. YC!”

Then how could she compete with ye Zao?

What right did she have to compete with ye Zao?

“After greeting everyone, cen Shaoging walked towards the VIP room. ”

“Through the glass door, one could see ye Zao standing in front of the rectangular conference table and
saying something. ”

There were many bigwigs from various countries sitting at the conference table.

“The bigwigs who could usually make the scientific and technological world tremble with a stomp of
their feet were now like primary school students, obediently sitting in front of the table and taking
notes, afraid of accidentally missing out on something. ”



“If they hadn’t seen it with their own eyes, no one would believe that it was real. ”

“”’Master Five, are you still going in?”Seeing Cen Shaoqing standing there, the person in charge at the
side asked. ”

Cen Shaoqing raised his hand slightly. “I'll wait here for a while.”

“Okay.”The person in charge nodded.

He sighed in his heart. This Dr. YC was really amazing. He actually made CEN fifth master wait outside
willingly.

The glass in the meeting room was made of a special material.

“From the outside, one could see the inside, but the people inside could not see the outside. ”

“After about an hour, the door of the meeting room was opened. ”

A group of people walked out.

“Cen Shaogqing had been running outside for two days and had not slept for two days. At this moment,
he was resting on the sofa with one hand on his head. ”



